

MEMORANDUM

OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER

C201644

~~W.L.M.~~
~~M.G.~~
Miss Godfrey

FOR THE PRIME MINISTER:

Re: Appointment for Interview
with the Premier of B.C.

When it was explained to Mr. Hart that November 23 would be virtually impossible for you because of your engagement in Quebec the next day, he asked if it would be possible for you to see him on Monday, December 2. It was understood that Mr. Hart would get in touch with me on his arrival in Ottawa, in order to confirm the date and find out what time was agreeable to you.

J.W.P.

Nov. 19, 1946

✓ Hart, John
✓ Mr. King - Interviews
✓ Liberal Party - B.C.

See also P-30-9
V-1